

From: [Zimny, Joanna \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
To: [Lisa Kugler](#)
Cc: [Gene Gelgelu](#); [Vang, Mai \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
Subject: RE: 678 Snelling Ave N.Gelgelu R-R Ltr.7-2-21
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 2:31:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Ms. Kugler,

I spoke with Ms. Moermond, and she wants to keep the July 27th date, knowing you'll be unavailable and we can ask any follow up questions via email if necessary. Please plan on still submitting the new document on or before July 23. Remove/Repair hearings are only on 2nd and 4th Tuesdays so she doesn't want to push it out further.

Thank you,
Joanna



Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 612-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Lisa Kugler <lisa@lisakuglerconsults.com>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 4:15 PM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Gene Gelgelu <ggelgelu@aeds-mn.org>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul) <christine.boulware@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; kate <kate@hamlinemidway.org>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarely@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 678 Snelling Ave N.Gelgelu R-R Ltr.7-2-21

Think Before You Click: This email originated **outside** our organization.

Ms. Zimny and colleagues,

We can provide the requested report on the specified date. However, I am on vacation and unavailable from July 24 through August 1. Mr. Gelgelu is available, but if it would be helpful for me to attend, it would need to be on the 20th, August 3rd or another date that is available to you. I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

We shall wait to hear back from you.

Best wishes for a lovely holiday.

Lisa Kugler
612-718-5954

On Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 10:56 AM Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Please see revised letter attached; updated hearing dates.



Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 612-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 7:54 AM

To: Gene Gelgelu <ggelgelu@aeds-mn.org>; Lisa Kugler <lisa@lisakuglerconsults.com>

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul) <christine.boulware@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; kate@hamlinemidway.org; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarely@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 678 Snelling Ave N.Gelgelu R-R Ltr.7-2-21

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,
Joanna



Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant

Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310

15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 612-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email